Antelope Valley College INTER CLUB COUNCIL SPECIAL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge February 17, 2009 at 5 pm CORRECTED

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on February 17th, 2009 . For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Johnatan Olguin 722-6300 ext 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 5:15 p.m. 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Johnatan Olguin 1.3 Roll Call: Alpha Iota: Leslie Yu: Present APACE: Absent ASL@AVC: Absent AV Campus Christians: Chris Smith: Present AVC Dance Club: Absent AVC Gamers: Doug Hosman: Present AVC Math, Science Engineering and Premed Club: Absent AVC Speech Club: Chris Polgar: Present AVC Video Club: Absent French and German Film Club: D. Polmanter: Present Green Campus: Absent Model United Nations (MUN): Absent Native American: Absent New Era Artists: Raquel Meza: Present PhotoShop Club: Absent **Psychology Students Organization: Absent** Rotaract: Absent Significant Ambitions: Katryana Zide: Present **SMART:** Absent SNAC Spring 2009: Yasimine Ong: Present SNAC Fall 2009: Diana Henry: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Samntha Chavez: Present

Membership is 22, Quorum is 12, 10 approved clubs were present, Quorum is not established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: AVC Gamers moves to adopt the agenda seconded by Significant Ambitions. Motion passed 10/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- no minutes available

- II. PUBLIC FORUM- none
- III. Reports
 - Dr. Zimmerman is not present, therefore no report, Ms. Sherrie Padilla was present.

- Johnatan wants to thank everyone that participated during Welcome Week. There is a list of the 22 active clubs.
- There will be some clubs deactivated due to no shows at the ICC meeting.
- There will be a new club brochure created in order to give new and current information available to students.

Clubs

- AVC Gamers': 1st Spring Game night at 5:30 pm on 2/18/09
- Alpha Iota: Made \$281 during Welcome Week.

Club Advisor Reports- none

IV. Action Items

- LVN Club: Jason: (President) stated their club was designed to raise money for the graduation in August. Opportunity drawings, fundraisers, etc.
- Gamers moved to reactivate the LVN club, Speech club seconds motion. Motion unanimously passed to activate the LVN Club.
- Reminder that all club representatives should be a member of the ICC group to receive all updated e-mails in regards to meetings and updated information.
- Alpha Iota moves to approve a car wash on Saturday March 28, 2009; significant ambitions seconds. Motion passes 10/0/0.
- Diana Henry from SNAC 09 moves to have an opportunity drawing on ending on 3/11/09 and to sell appeal on campus. Various items have already been donated and tickets will be sold for \$3 per ticket. They also want to have t-shirts and sweatshirts for sale and are asking for approval. This is pending the date for sales. The sweatshirts with the AVC logo need to be approved by Steve Standerfer's office, Significant Ambitions seconds. Unanimously Passed.
- Diana Henry from SNAC Spring 09 moves to have the following other fundraising events approved:

03-13-09: BINGO Hall: Pending time.

03-18-09: Claim Jumpers fundraiser from 5-10pm.

Speech Club seconds. Motion unanimously approved.

- SNAC Spring 10 (Samantha Chavez) moved to collect all glass, aluminum, cans, etc. from friends, family, and 2 possible on campus collection through the end of the Spring 09 Semester. Pending Specific dates for on-campus events, Speech club seconds. Motion unanimously passed.
- SNAC Spring 10 moved to have a fundraiser by selling Donation Dots to friends and family and on campus through the Spring 09 semester, seconded by Significant Ambitions. Motion unanimously approves.
- SNAC Spring 09 moves to have a BJ's Fundraiser on 3/9/09 where they will get 15% of the proceeds will be donated to the club, Speech club seconds. Motion unanimously approved.
- Christian Club moves to joint with ASO on 3/17/09 in regards to a BBQ. Assist with entertainment and any other help required for the event, French & German Club seconds. Motion unanimously passed.

VI. Announcements

• ASO is having a "March on March" on 03-16-09 marching to the capital to protest the Budget cuts. More information to come. AVC Gamers Club will begin a petition to fight against the State legislature. ASO is renting a charter bus. Leaving at 4 am and will return approximately 1 a.m. the next morning. Sign-ups are available. A maximum

of 50 students. ASO currently has 12.

-A Max of 2 representatives per club.

-For more information, e-mail Johnatan if interested or for students interested in attending and participating.

-There will be refreshments and a restroom available on the bus.

• Upcoming Meeting: Monday's at 5 pm 02-23-09. We need to meet quorum in order to continue clubs. At the next meeting, there will be a list of clubs that will be deactivated.

-In the interest of the clubs approval, it will in the clubs' best interest to meet this coming Monday.

-Further meetings will be held every 2 weeks from the date of the 23rd.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:52pm.